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Corrigendum 

 
Reference: Limited Tender Document for development of ODE QBMS 
 
As per the schedule mentioned in the Limited Tender Document for development of ODE QBMS, 
the pre-bid meeting was held on 25.11.2024 at 11am. The queries raised by the vendors noted. 
Based on the queries, the corrigendum is released along with the updated Technical Bid and 
extension of the date of submission of the bid to 3rd December 2024 by 11am. 

The responses to the queries are enclosed as Annexure ‘A’. 

 
Naveen Bhatia 

SAP 
  



Annexure A 
S.N. Query Response 
1 Exemption from EMD may be considered 

for eligible bidders.  
Since the work is related to an important 
activity related to examinations therefore all 
Bidders have to submit the EMD. 

2 Extension of last date for submission of 
the LTE may be considered. 

Last date has been extended up to 
03/12/2024. 

3 The requested system will be Web based 
or standalone system  

It can be browser based standalone solution 
which can be migrated to web-based solution 
(if required in future) by migrating the hosting 
of servers/db/application. 

4 Will the vendor have to deploy the 
developers Onsite or offsite for the 
development of ODE QBMS?  

The development can be done at vendor’s 
location but the implementation and training 
shall be done at NIOS HQ. 

5 It was asked by the vendor that if any 
agency is having the pre-developed 
solution (Prototype): then can the 
solution can be deployed after 
customization as per the requirement of 
NIOS. 

If the vendor has the pre-developed solution, 
it shall be customized as per the scope of work 
mentioned in the Tender Document.  

6 It was asked by the vendor that whether 
NIOS will require Work flow approval 
approach?  

No 

7 Whether the Software will be used within 
NIOS network only? 

Yes 

8 Will the S/W be specific to IP or MAC ID? No, it will be password protected and user 
specific in intranet of NIOS, no specific binding 
we be required. 

9 Whether Infrastructure including (O.S. 
and DB) will be provided by NIOS? 

For implementation, Servers with OS and 
Required DB will be provided by NIOS. 

10 What are the provisions for AMC of the 
S/W? 

The scope and details of AMC (Post delivery 
maintenance) have been given in the tender 
document. 

11 Whether Net worth of 5 Cr is correct? 
Because the annual turnover of 1CR is not 
in sync with the cost of 5CR. It may be 
discussed for any change in net worth and 
may be communicate accordingly. 

Since the work is related to an important 
activity related to examinations therefore the 
criteria for net worth is to be followed. 

12 What type of Multilingual support will be 
required? 

A list of languages shall be provided by NIOS. 
The software system shall be able to support 
generation of QPs in these languages 
separately and jointly together.  

13 Security Audit is to be done every year or 
at the time of deployment only? 

The security audit is to be done as per tender 
document at the time of deployment not year 
on year basis. 



14 Annual Turnover (Point No. 9 & 10 sought 
clarification):  It may be clarified by the 
NIOS. 

The tender document has been updated and 
point no. 10 has been removed from the 
technical bid. 

15 List of reports: Reports sample may be 
provided by NIOS. 

NIOS will be requiring simple reports which 
the successful bidder will be able to generate 
on the basis of QB Database and the 
templates. 

 


